

RE: LTEP Briefing May 2

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 21:21:47 -0400
Attachments: 2017-04-21- LTEP Deck - Energy Accessibility v4.1.pptx (139.52 kB); 2017-04-28- LTEP Theme Briefing Schedule v10.docx (17.52 kB)

Hi Andrew,

The OEB will come in on Tuesday to discuss the energy accessibility deck, attached here. We have split the meeting into two separate invites so the OEB will only attend the part of the meeting where we discuss this deck.

Attached is a revised LTEP calendar we can discuss as well.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: April-28-17 3:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Briefing May 2

Hi Andrew,

For the supply and demand briefing with the Minister, our plan was to brief the Minister on an early version of the deck we used for a DM/CoS briefing a month or two ago. Given timing now, we can wait to brief the Minister until we've received the modeling back from the IESO.

We've reached out to the OEB to confirm if they are available for a briefing on the energy accessibility deck on May 2. Once we've confirmed their availability for the briefing, we can recirculate a revised briefing schedule for discussion.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-28-17 12:11 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Briefing May 2

Good Afternoon:

Wanted to clarify / ask here :

For DM/CoS round :

- I don't recall getting "Supply and Demand" previously. Might have missed it; but did we ever do that one as a staff pre-meeting prior to Minister? Is IESO running a new model? I thought that's what we were looking forward to.

- Energy Accessibility and the OEB. Before this goes back on deck for a Minister's Briefing, I would like to host the OEB and SNAP for a DM/CoS LTEP Theme. See if possible for 2 May, perhaps?

For greater clarity, the above might result in some changes to the Minister's Briefing schedule; but since we have none booked for the week of May 1st, we should be able to sort this out when we next huddle with DM on Tuesday afternoon.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:01 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: LTEP Briefing May 2

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the products for discussion at Tuesday's LTEP policy briefing, as well as the agenda for the meeting. The versions of the table of contents and Minister's message attached here are the same versions previously shared with MO.

I've also attached a revised LTEP briefing schedule that reflects the cancellation of the Minister's briefing Monday, the change to the PO briefing schedule, and the request for reordering.

Thanks,
Hillary

